RECEIVED JAN 3 193

STATE OF CALIEDANIA—CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY PETE WILSON. Governor

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
SAN DIEGO REGION

9771 CLAIREMONT MESA BOULEVARD, SUITE B
SAN DIEGO, CA 92124-1331
TELEPHONE: (619) 467-2952

January 12, 1994

Mr. Doug Sweet

American Innotek, Inc.

1565 Creek Street, Suite 108
San Marcos, CA 92069

Dear Mr. Sweet
Subject: Brief Relief and Disposa-John

Regional Board staff has completed an evaluation of the Material
Safety Data Sheet and other information you provided to evaluate
whether the subject products are suitable for disposal at a Class
ITI landfill. We understand that these materials are designed for
use during emergency situations when water supplies are not
operable or when restroom facilities are not available.

In accordance with Section 2520 (d) (2) of the California Code of
Regulation, Title 23, Division 3, Chapter 15, Discharges of Waste
to Land, discharge of semi-solid wastes (wastes containing less
than 50% solids) to a class III landfill are prohibited. We are
unable to determine whether the products, once they have been used,
will contain less than 50% solids. However, it appears that due to
the small size of the containers, they will not individually or
cumulatively add a significant volume of liquid if disposed of
properly to a landfill. Therefore, we do not object to the
disposal of the subject materials at any class III landfill
accepting non-hazardous waste.

I hope this satisfactorily answers your request. Please call me at
(619) 467-2963 if you have any additional questions. ’

Very truly yours,

Mae §. Epzh—
Mark J. Alpert
Senior Engineering Geologist

cc Mr. Tom Pittman
Local Enforcement Agency
Environmental Health Services
County of San Diego
P.O. Box 85261
San Diego, CA 92186



